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From: H 

Sent: 10/29/2010 1:00:33 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Fw: love this woman! [MALI AMBO] 

Pis print. 

----- Original Message -----
From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
To: H 
Cc: Toiv, Nora F <ToivNF@state.gov> 
Sent: Thu Oct 2112:52:55 2010 
Subject: FW: love this woman! [MALI AMBO] 

For the future ... 

From: Curtis, Meghann A 
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 12:38 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: FW: love this woman! 

NEAR I 

DUPLICATE 

IRELEASE IN PART BSj 

Just want you know that I absolutely LOVE the Ambassador to Mali, Gillian A. Milovanovic. She's a career Ambo that went to 
Mali in 2008. She needs to go far in this place. We are on the phone with her now on PPD. She takes a page out of the Pam 
White book. 
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AMBASSADOR Gillian A. Milovanovic 

Gillian A. Milovanovic was nominated by the President as U.s. Ambassador to the Republic of Mali on February 21, 2008, and 
confirmed by the United States Senate on June 4, 2008. She was sworn in on September 26, 2008 and presented her 
credentials to President Amadou Toumani Toure on October 31, 2008. 

In her previous position, Ms. Milovanovic served as U.S. Ambassador to the Republic of Macedonia from September 2005 to 
August 2008. Prior to that, she served as Deputy Chief of Mission at the U.s, Embassy in Pretoria, South Africa, from August 
2002 to July 2005 and as Deputy Chief of Mission at the U,S, Embassy in Stockholm, Sweden, from July 1999 to August 2002, 

Ambassador Milovanovic joined the Foreign Service in 1978, Her early aSSignments included a tour as an International 
Relations Officer in the U,S, State Department's Bureau of Oceans and International Environmental and Scientific Affairs, Office 
of Fisheries Affairs, She served as Vice Consul in Sydney, Australia; Staff Assistant to the Assistant Secretary of State for East 
Asian and Pacific Affairs; and as a Political Officer in Paris following a year of study at the French Ecole Nationale 
d'Adm in istration. 

In 1987, Ms, Milovanovic joined the U.S, Consulate General in Cape Town, South Africa, where she served as Political- Economic 
Officer and Deputy Consul General. From 1990 to 1994, she was Political-Military Affairs Officer and Deputy Political Counselor 
at the U,S, Embassy in Brussels, From 1994 to 1997, she served as Deputy Chief of Mission in Gaborone, Botswana, She was 
Director of the Office of Nordic and Baltic Affairs at the Department of State from 1997 to 1999, 

Ambassador Milovanovic is a graduate of the University of Pennsylvania, Temple UniverSity, and the Ecole Nationale 
d'Administration, She is the recipient of two Superior Honor Awards and two Meritorious Honor Awards from the Department of 
State, 

Ms. Milovanovic was born in New York, She is married and has two daughters, 

From: Radelet, Steven C 
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 12:35 PM 
To: Curtis, Meghann A 
Subject: RE: love this woman! 
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Career - her is her bio 

http://mali.usembassy.gov/ambassador.html 

From: Curtis, Meghann A 
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 12:34 PM 
To: Radelet, Steven C 
Subject: RE: love this woman! 

Is she career or political? 

From: Radelet, Steven C 
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 12:33 PM 
To: Curtis, Meghann A 
Subject: RE: love this woman! 

She's great! 

From: Curtis, Meghann A 
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 12:19 PM 
To: Radelet, Steven C 
Subject: love this woman! 
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Message Headers: 

PR_RIM}AGERJXJLAG: 
PR RIM MSG REF 10: - - - -
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Fri, 29 Oct 201009:00:33 -0400 
Subject: Fw: love this woman! [MALI AMBO] 
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